From: Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI) <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 5:35 PM

To: Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FBI) <Jennifer.Frasch@ie.tbi.gov>
Subject: RE: HFA Contact

Tthink administratively HFA might be running DNC now, so new people in play. Guess that's why he's
providing that info.

———————— Original message ------—

From: "Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FBI)" <Jennifer.Frasch@ic.fbi.gov>
Date: 07/25/2016 5:33 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: RE: HFA Contact

Ok. Nothing concerning HFA has come up.

-------- Original message ------—

From: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov>
Date: 07/25/2016 4:28 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FBI)" <Jennifer.Frasch@ic.tbi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: HFA Contact

Fyi. No context.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann@perkinscoie.com>

Date: 07/25/2016 4:26 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian. Hawkins@ic.tbi.gov>, "Garrett, Lafayette M. (WF) (FBI)"
<Lafayctte.Garrctt@ic.tbi.gov>

Cc: Timolhy Ball <limball@hillaryclinlon.com:>, Shane Hable <shable@hillaryclinlon.com>
Subject: HFA Contact

Agents Hawkins and Garrett,

Iwant to introduce you by email to Tim Ball, who has an IT role with our client, HFA ("Hillary for
Amcrica"—Sceretary Clinton’s presidential campaign).

FBI-DWS-12-0024200
$C0-011751

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-114_0001



Regards,
Michael
Michael Sussmann | Perkins Coie LLP

P: 202.654 6333
www.perkinscoie.com/msussmann

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email
and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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